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U.S. Department of Justice 
UNICOR 
Federal Prison Industries, Inc. 
400 First Street NW 
Washington, DC 20534 

MEMORANDUM FOR PURCHASE ORDER FILE  DJU4500434857 

FROM: KIMBERLY SCHWINN, CONTRACT SPECIALIST 

SUBJECT: URGENT & COMPELLING DOCUMENTATION 

Purchase Order DJU4500434857 was awarded per FAR 6.3 Subpart 6.302-2 Urgent
and Compelling. UNICOR was issued a order by Battelle for a Mobile Thermal
Hot Water System, UNICOR part number MSHWS001 on December 20, 2011 with a
delivery lead time of forty- seven (47) days ARO due February 6, 2012. 
Alternative Energy Technologies worked with UNICOR to develop this no-cost 
prototype along with training the inmates on how to construct additional
units should new orders be placed. Alternate Energy Technologies will be
delivering system to Danbury for preparation, construction, and training
the week of January 30, 2011 with final delivery to customer on February 6,
2012. It is paramount that we receive system in January in order to fulfill
our commitment in a timely manner and also deal with any unforeseen issues.
Full and open competition procurement lead time is estimated to be ninety 
(90) days. 


